PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – September 4, 2012

Call to Order of the September 4, 2012, Meeting

Chairman Rossi called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM at the Hollidaysburg Area Senior High School. Present were: Alberta Ake, Ralph Cecere Jr., David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Charles Glasser, Kim Hubler, Michael Hudak, Thomas Kakabar, William Marshall, James Price, Dean Rossi, Kenneth Salem, Michael Vuckovich, and Curtis Whitesel. Those not present were David Caldwell, Donald Hosterman, Norman Krumenacker and Gary Jubas.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Curtis Whitesel, the minutes of the August 1, 2012 meeting were approved.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Alberta Ake and James Price, the Committee unanimously approved the August 2012 Financial Report.

Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by James Price and Kathy Getz, eligibility was granted to Brennen Lee, transferring from Northern Cambria to Bishop Carroll. Brennen is eligible to participate in rifle and track and field at Bishop Carroll. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by William Marshall and Curtis Whitesel, eligibility was granted to Derek Brothers, transferring from Blacklick Valley to Bishop Carroll. Derek is eligible to participate in football at Blacklick Valley. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Kim Hubler and Charles Glasser, eligibility was granted to Camber Heinle, transferring from Elderton to Marion Center. Camber is eligible to participate in cross country, basketball, softball and tennis at Marion Center. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Michael Hudak and Kenneth Salem, eligibility was granted to Alexis Palfey, transferring from Altoona to Hollidaysburg. Alexis is eligible to participate in track and field, basketball and tennis at Hollidaysburg. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Kathy Getz, eligibility was granted to Kaelyn Yoder, transferring from Penns Valley to State College. Kaelyn will be eligible to participate in volleyball and tennis at State College contingent upon Vice-chairman Crumrine receiving the required paperwork from State College. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Michael Hudak and Ralph Cecere, eligibility was granted to Ashlynd Drass, transferring from Hollidaysburg to Bishop Guilfoyle. Ashlynd is eligible to participate in soccer at Bishop Guilfoyle. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by William Marshall and Charles Glasser, eligibility was granted to Olivia Nembhard, transferring from St. Josephs to State College. Olivia is eligible to participate in tennis at State College. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Ralph Cecere, eligibility was granted to Jordan Johns, transferring from Pathways Ad. Center to Marion Center. Jordan will be eligible to participate in football, wrestling and tennis at Marion Center, contingent upon Vice-chairman Crumrine receiving the required paperwork from Marion Center. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Michael Hudak and Kathy Getz, eligibility was granted to Michael Kozak, transferring from Altoona to Central. Michael is eligible to participate in soccer at Central. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by William Marshall and Alberta Ake, eligibility was granted to Tashauna Smith, transferring from Johnstown to Bishop McCort. Tashauna is eligible to participate in tennis and cheer at Bishop McCort. The vote was 13-0.

Information

Dean Rossi, the golf chairperson, recommend to The District 6 Committee to implement the following changes for AA and AAA boys and girls golf championship tournament. Motion by Kenneth Salem and Kathy Getz to approve the recommendation.

East Sectionals

Move all AAA schools to Sinking Valley Advance 2 AAA teams to Districts Advance 1 team to Sub-regional's V, VI, VIII, IX and X Advance 10 players, plus ties to Districts 2 advance to Regional's

West Sectionals

Move all AA schools to the Summit Advance 4 teams to Districts Advance 1 team to Sub-regional's V and VI Advance 30 players, plus ties to Districts 6 advance to Regional's

Tournament at Tom Runs on October 16th.

Girls will be separated by classification and advance

1 team AA and 1 Team AAA Advance 3 AA girls to Regional's Advance 1 AAA girl to Regional's The girls' format will remain the same and will be a 2-day tournament at Penn State White Course.

Harmony has enter into a cooperative sports agreement with Northern Cambria for the 2012, 2013 school year in the sport of golf contingent on satisfactory completion of all paperwork.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Kathy Getz and James Price, the following students have a J1 VISA and are approved to participate in sports: Please provide Chairman Wotkowski with the PIAA form, J1Visa and the CIPPE form when asking for eligibility.

•~				
	Johannes Kasten	Germany	Central	
	Gabriella Berti	Italy	Central	
	Lisa Wiesmueller	Austria	Bishop McCort	
	Fernanda Negraines	Brazil	Williamsburg	
	HeeSo Park	S. Korea	Central	
	Rafael Juan Ivanez-Lassaletia	Spain	Mt Union	
	Philipp Staber	Germany	Juniata Valley	
	Kristine Aasen	Norway	Juniata Valley	
	Maria Dicte	Germany	Juniata Valley	
	Lucas Satolo do Cauto	Brazil	Richland	
	Mikkel Bonde	Netherlands	Bishop Guilfoyle	
	Anders Godager	Norway	Bishop Guilfoyle	

ALL District 6 Principals and Athletic Directors will be receiving a "Declaration of intent for Sprit Cheerleading Participation 2012/13". In order for the District 6 Committee to make a quality decision regarding a possible District event this year it is vital to have accurate information regarding the number of schools that wish to participate. All schools considering participation in a District and/or State Spirit Competition event for this year should completely read the information coming, discuss the situation with all relevant parties and return the form to Dr. Crumrine by the end of September.

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on Wednesday, October 3, 2012, at the Hollidaysburg Area Senior High School at 3:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer